



Martin Richter Olsen

Management Consultant at Renewable Energy Solutions

Summary

Martin is currently working with strategy and M&A as a Management consultant for Renewable Energy Solutions where he has been involved in several projects within Shipping / Freight Forwarding / Logistics / and Wind Energy.

Holding a MSc. in Finance & Accounting he has expertise as a project leader and analyst within strategy, M&A, financial analysis and market research and has recently returned from a two month case study trip in China investigating the offshore wind energy market.

Experience

Management Consultant at P Solutions / Renewable Energy Solutions

June 2012 - Present (2 years 4 months)

Junior Consultant at Efficio

March 2012 - May 2012 (3 months)

Accounting assistant at First Hotel Kong Frederik

March 2011 - August 2011 (6 months)

Supporter at Nykredit

2005 - 2006 (1 year)

Specialties & Expertise

Research
Analysis
Business Strategy
Private Equity
Financial Accounting
Financial Analysis

Market Analysis
Management Consulting
Valuation
Lean Management
Six Sigma

Education

Copenhagen Business School
Master's Degree, Finance and Accounting, 2010 – 2013

University of New South Wales
Study Abroad, Accounting and Finance at Australian School of Business, 2011 – 2011

Copenhagen Business School
Bachelor's Degree, Economics and Business Administration, 2007 – 2010



Renewable Energy Solutions is a consulting company covering the entire end-to-end supply- and logistics chain for constituencies in the renewable energy industry with a special focus on wind energy. Their core services are covering strategy growth, M&A scan and deal origination, post merger integration, business cases and market intelligence providing tailor-made strategic solutions and unique market insight for the clients.

Renewable Energy Solutions' mission is to provide transparent, realistic, and understandable solutions that instantly create value for their clients, pursue new ways and insights on how to make companies grow in a sustainable way both on a local, regional and global scale, and to always be updated on the newest research within their specialized area of shipping and logistics combined with renewable energy.

Located in Copenhagen V, Denmark

www.re-sols.com